From: John McAloon - TSS

Sent: 13 November 2006 09:54

To: Jones, Carla; 'chandlerj@pbworld.com’

Cc: Ailsa McGregor; Alasdair Slessor; Susan Clark; Andie Harper; Tom Hickman - TSS; Jim
Cahill; dolana@pbworld.com; hulsed@pbworld.com

Subject: ETN - Utilities Construction Sequence & Design Requirements

Attachments: tie Utilities Design Issue Requirements.xls

All,

Please find attached spreadsheet which contains the MUDFA construction sequence and 'drop-dead' dates for the
Issue For Construction drawings required to meet the proposed sequence.

Jason / Dave / Carla,

As agreed at SDS/tie Progress Meeting on 10th Nov 2006, I've included additional fields on the spreadsheet which
should be populated by SDS;

1. Utilities Drawings Issued to SUCs

2. Utilities Drawings Issued for Construction
3. SDS Identified Risks

4. SDS Risk Mitigation Proposals

The revised issue dates for drawings should take account of the MUDFA sequencing, worksite breakdown, and dead-
lines for issue and demonstrate a phased delivery which will assist all parties in their review / approval process.

Regards,

John McAloon - TSS
Project Planner

Edinburgh Trams Project
City Point

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5BH

Tel. No. NN

E-mail : john.mcaloon@tie.ltd.uk
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